
From: Chad Goswick
To: AdministrativeServices
Subject: 226 McKinley Ave., Cocoa Beach 32931 (Tax Account 2435779)
Date: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 4:23:00 PM
Attachments: 226 McKinley Ave. VRBO.pdf

226 McKinley Ave. Letter with Plan.pdf
226 McKinley Ave. BCPOA EV 12JAN2025.pdf

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Brevard County Planning and Development,

I received a request for variance on existing structures for 226 McKinley Ave. There have
been two new structures constructed on this property since January 2025. One is a type of
storage building in the northwest corner of the property and the second, an extension to the
back side of the detached garage. Both structures are new, each encroaches on property
setbacks, and both have been built without permit. Additionally, the detached garage is
currently being renovated without permit. According to the owner, the garage will include a
bedroom, bathroom, living room, kitchen, laundry, entry and closet.

226 McKinley Ave. has been listed as a vacation rental property since summer of 2024, with
five bedrooms, six beds, sleeping eight.  With the additional detached garage converted to
another home, the property will be capable of accommodating additional vacation renters with
limited parking.

I would rather have full-time neighbors but understand the area we live in and I do not fault
anyone for choosing to utilize their property as an investment. However, I do not support
adding a new home and a storage building to the property, especially over setbacks.       

Attached for consideration are the following documents:

*226 McKinley Ave. BCPOA EV 12Jan2025

*226 McKinley Ave. Letter with Plan

*226 McKinley Ave. VRBO

Thank you,

25V00065 - Oppose

mailto:csgoswick@gmail.com
mailto:administrativeservices@brevardfl.gov
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Additional structure added to detached garage




















226 McKinley Ave EV 12JAN2025


01/12/2025



chad.goswick

Polygonal Line



chad.goswick

Polygonal Line



chad.goswick

Callout

General location of two new structures since Jan 2025. BCPOA Eagle View
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